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AREA FARMS C. 1900

RESEARCH OF LOCAL FARMS AND FARMERS, LISTED IN THE BRIGHTON ARGUS, THEIR BACKGROUND
AND LOCATION CONTINUES. L.A. Becker’s SUNNYSIDE FARM 1S THE SUBJECT OF THIS ISSUE.
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION WILL BE WELCOME.

By THE MiD 1850S MANY OF THE SETTLERS COMING TO THE AREA HAD IMMIGRATED FROM GER-
MANY. AMONG THESE WERE CARPENTER/FARMER HENRY BECKER, BORN 1831, AND WIFE MARGARET,
AND JOHN, A FARMER, BORN 1834. [T WILL BE ASSUMED THEY ARE BROTHERS SINCE THEY HAVE
THE SAME TOWN OF ORIGIN, WILLOFS, AND CAME TO THE UNITED STATES AS YOUNG MEN IN
1854, THREE BROTHERS AND A SISTER REMAINED IN GERMANY. HENRY AND MARGARET PURCHASED
160 Acres JusT souTH oF BrRigHTON FROM DANIEL L. MaArsH 1N 1856 Anp 1873, [T was
INTERSECTED BY RICKETT ROAD AND LATER THE RAILROAD. THEIR CHILDREN WERE LEWIS, BORN
1862 Anp EL1ZABETH, BORN 1868. JOHN’S OBITUARY INDICATES HE LIVED IN GENOA Town-
SHIP AND LATER MOVED TO HOWELL.

WE'LL ASSUME ANOTHER JOHN BECKER, A BLACKSMITH, BORN 1835 IN GERMANY, AND EpwIN H.
BECKER, A FARMER, BORN IN 1839 1N NEw YORK, WERE BROTHERS WHO PROBABLY CAME WITH
THEIR PARENTS BEFORE 1839. THERE ALSO WERE THREE SISTERS: MARY SIBLEY, CARRIE
Corr1GAN AND Mrs. A.M. BLAKELY oF New York. THIS JOHN BECKER CAME TO BRIGHTON IN
1858 AND soon AFTER MARRIED LouisA Dorr oF GENOA. IT SEEMS LIKELY THAT THE BECKERS
IN PARAGRAPH TWO AND THOSE IN PARAGRAPH THREE MIGHT HAVE BEEN COUSINS.

Epwin H. HAD MARRIED MARTHA BeEeBe IN NEw YORK PRIOR TO COMING TO THE AREA IN 1867.
THEY BOUGHT 200 Acres IN Section 9, Green 0ak TownsHip From LockLIN CLARk, Novem-
BER 19, 1872. A STRUCTURE IS SHOWN AT THE CORNER OF ACADEMY/PLAceEwAY Roaps 1N 1859.
(A HALF BROTHER, CoL. VANDERLIP OWNED PROPERTY TO THE NORTH INCLUDING THE SOUTHERN
EDGE OF ISLAND LAKE.) MUCH OF THIS LAND WAS HIGH AND LEVEL; THE HURON RIVER FLOWING
THROUGH THE SOUTH EAST CORNER. By 1900 L. (Lewis) A. Becker, HeENRY AND MARGARET'S
SON) 1S OWNER OF THE PROPERTY AND THE ACREAGE UNDER CULTIVATION. ONE CAN ASSUME THAT
MUCH OF THE PRODUCE RAISED WAS PURCHASED FOR USE BY THE MicHIGAN NATIONAL GUARD TO
SUPPLEMENT SUPPLIES OF THOSE TRAINING AT NEARBY Camp EATON. THE naMe, SUNNYSIDE,
WOULD HAVE BEEN APPROPRIATE SINCE MOST OF THE VIRGIN TIMBER WOULD HAVE BEEN LUM-
BERED. THIS LAND IS NOW PART OF THE MicHIGAN STATE IsLAND LAKE RECREATION AREA.

c. 1903, Epwin H. AND MARTHA MOVED ONTO THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF W. MAIN AND 7TH
STREET ON TWO ACRES IN GENOA TOWNSHIP. AT THE TIME OF HIS FATHER'S DEATH, AUGUST
14, 1926, Eowin D. (8. 1863) 1S LOCATED IN VIRGINIA, MINNESOTA. S1STER, EL1ZABETH
(B. 1869) 15 IN BRIGHTON, MARRIED TO WiLLIAM StanpLick c. 1889. (CompiLeD BY MARIE-
ANNA BAIR. THANKS TO WRITINGS OF BiLL PLess; 1880 FeperAL CeENsus FOR LIVINGSTON
County, EpiTeDp BY KERNIE KING; EARLY LAND OWNERS AND SETTLERS AND COPIES OF EARLY
OBITUARIES BY MiLTonN CHARBONEAU.)



